
Gridley City Planning Commission — Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, June 18, 2018; 6:00 pm 

Gridley City Hall, 685 Kentucky Street, Gridley, CA 95948 

"Our purpose is to continuously enhance our community's vitality and overall quality of life. We are committed to 
providing high quality, cost-effective municipal services and forming productive partnerships with our residents 

and regional organizations. Working together, we develop, share, and are guided by a clear vision, values, and 
meaningful objectives." 

1. CALL TO ORDER — Chairman Wise 

2. ROLL CALL — Recording Secretary 

3. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM - Members of the public may address the Planning Commission on 
matters not listed on the agenda. The Planning Commission may not discuss nor take action on any 
community participation item brought forward by a member of the community. Comments are requested 
to be limited to three (3) minutes. 

4. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and acted upon by 
one motion. Any Planning Commissioner may request that an item be removed for separate 
consideration. The Planning Commission may only make minor comments; otherwise the item should be 
removed from the consent agenda and placed as the first item(s) under "Public Hearings". 

A. Planning Commission Minutes dated February 12, 2018. - Continued to next meeting 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. 	Tentative Parcel Map No. 1-18; Application for a tentative parcel map to subdivide an 
approximately 2.81 acre parcel into two parcels consisting of one 0.97 acre parcel and one 1.84 
acre parcel located at 1646 Highway 99 in the General Commercial (C-1) and Commercial General 
Plan land use designation. (APN: 010-210-057) 

City staff respectfully recommends the Planning Commission: 

1. Receive staff report 
2. Open public hearing 
3. Hear public testimony 
4. Close public hearing 
5. Commission discussion 

City staff respectfully recommends the Planning Commission: 

1. Find the project is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to 

the California Environmental Quality Act, Section 15315, Minor Land Divisions, 

Class 15; and, 

2. Approve Tentative Parcel Map 1-18 subject to the conditions attached to the staff 

report as Exhibit A. 



B. 	Planning Commission Hearing Day; Consideration to change the date the Planning Commission 

will meet to an alternate day of the week. 

City staff respectfully recommends the Planning Commission: 

1. Determine revised date for Planning Commission meeting. 

6. INFORMATIONAL 

A. 	Planning Commission Orientation-Roles and Responsibility 

7. REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS — None 

8. ADJOURNMENT - to the regular meeting of the Planning Commission to be determined. 

General Notes: 

This agenda was posted on the public bulletin board in the foyer of City Hall at or before 4:00 p.m. on June 15, 2018, 

in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. This agenda along with all attachments, if any, is available for public 

viewing online at www.gridlev.ca.us   and at the Administration counter in City Hall, 685 Kentucky Street, Gridley, CA. This is a 

public meeting and anyone may address the Planning Commission. Any documents that were provided to the Planning 

Commission after the Agenda packet was distributed are also available for public review during normal business hours. 

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are 

available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to 

modify or accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk by calling 846-3631 

(voice). This request should be received at least three working days prior to the meeting in order to accommodate your 

request. For questions about this agenda, please call the Recording Secretary, Elisa Arteaga, at (530) 846-5695. 



Planning Commission Agenda Item #5A 
Staff Report 

Date: 	June 18, 2018 

To: 	 Planning Commissioners 

From: 	Donna Decker, Planning Department 

X Regular 

Special 

Closed 

Emergency 

Subject: 	Tentative Parcel Map No. 1-18; Application for a tentative parcel map to 

subdivide an approximately 2.81 acre parcel into two parcels consisting of one 

0.97 acre parcel and one 1.84 acre parcel located at 1646 Highway 99 in the 

General Commercial (C-1) zoning district and Commercial General Plan land use 

designation. (APN: 010-210-057) 

Recommendation 

City staff respectfully recommends the Planning Commission: 

1. Find the project is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to 

the California Environmental Quality Act, Section 15315, Minor Land Divisions, 

Class 15; and, 
2. Approve Tentative Parcel Map 1-18 subject to the conditions attached to the 

staff report as Exhibit A. 

Summary 

The applicant, Jatinder Kullar, applied for a Tentative Parcel Map in order to subdivide the 

existing parcel into two parcels in order to lease a portion of the site to AM/PM. The site 

development plan was approved by the Planning Commission and the City Council. Plans are 

currently under review for building permit issuance and a demolition permit has been issued 

for the existing structure. 

Discussion 

Location  

The subject site is an approximately 2.81 acre parcel located on the east side of Highway 99 

south of Hazel Street. The use of the surrounding properties is commercial adjacent to the 

west, north and south boundaries with single family residential also located to the north. The 

parcel is contiguous to Fairview Street at the east property boundary. 



Subject Site 

Zoning: General Commercial 

(C-2) 

General Plan: Commercial 

Figure 1: 	Location Map 

The proposed site development plan will develop the site as shown below in Figure 2: 

 

The site development plan 

shown in Figure 2 to the left, 

will occupy Parcel 1 of the 
Tentative Parcel Map. 

 

 

 

 

71— 1  
PLAN 

 

 

Figure 2: 	Site Development Plan 

Page 2 of 5 



eV, S•17.4 IL•Y" 
113 

=O,41.114, 

1.113.7 	3.4c 

.t1 

22Art, 

Ni.112:33•1; 
14,3110 "3 

4,, • 1.•••• • LW 

1111Y /S.  11.1 m.235 

2 
1X.Z' 

_ 	 

1412,12•371 .2172. 	I 

os• • ,;.•-•27r, 

MAY, :C.31, 

	

:tlYt 7;r11' 	
•OT1 K14, =AA 

91L1 LON ICI. DX 

	

_T3/.7 :11.■ cam. 	 1_ a... 

EAST HAZEL STREET 

Figure 3: 
	

Tentative Parcel Map 
The hatched area represents the development of the AM/PM site for reference 

only. 

Chapter 16 of the Gridley Municipal Code requires approval from the Planning Commission. 

The approval is ministerial and based upon the Subdivision Map Act and as such, the review is 

only to determine compliance with the Map Act. A ministerial permit is a permit that is granted 

based upon determinations that the proposed project complies with established standards set 

forth. 

Page 3 of 5 



Public Notice 

A notice was advertised in the Gridley Herald 10 days prior to the Planning Commission meeting, posted 
at City Hall, made available at the Administration public counter, and placed on the City website for 
review. At the time this report was prepared no comments had been received. 

Environmental Review 

The proposed project is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to the California 
Environmental Quality Act, Section 15315, Minor Land Divisions, Class 15. 

Attachments — 

1. Exhibit A 	Conditions of Approval 
2. Exhibit B 	Tentative Parcel Map 01-18 

Page 4 of 5 



Exhibit A 

Conditions of Approval 
TPM No. 01-18 

1. The applicant/property owner shall file a Declaration of Acceptance of the Conditions of 

Approval within 30 days of Planning Commission approval for the Tentative Parcel Map 

01-18. 

2. The Tentative Parcel Map 01-18 shall expire after a two (2) year period on June 18, 

2020. 

3. If the final map is not filed by the expiration date of the Tentative Parcel Map, an 

extension will be required to be submitted 30 days in advance of the map expiration 

date, May 18, 2020. 

4. Provide a 10' wide the length of Parcel 1 on the northerly boundary for a public sanitary 

sewer easement. 

5. Provide a 10' wide public sanitary sewer easement located in a north to south alignment 

as shown on the Tentative Parcel Map. 

6. Provide a public utility easement approximately 25' x 22' to encompass the waterline 

extension to the fire hydrant located at the southwest corner of Parcel 1 and as 

approved by the City Engineer and Gridley Municipal Utilities. 

7. Provide a 7' landscape maintenance easement forthe benefit of the southerly parcel 

APN 010-210-056 allowing that property owner to maintain the strip. 

8. Provide a 65' wide public ingress, egress, and public utility easement from Highway 99 

to the westerly boundary of Parcel 2. 

9. Provide a 30' wide ingress, egress, and public utility easement from the westerly 

boundary of Parcel 2 to Fairview Drive contiguous to the south boundary of Parcel 2. 

10. Dedicate right of way for the benefit of the State of California if required. 

11. Revise Tentative Parcel Map in accordance with comments from the City of Gridley, City 

Engineer. 

Page 5 of 5 



	16. 	
• MIE 11111•1111FIZE • 

a 

pm NM I _ • 

um 
om 

LIN 
m' 

--CAUL, WE 

IT1  

14 

1.
1

ii 
1,1 h 
!; 

11 
;11 
; tit 

EAST HAZEL MEET 

., 	_ 

	

0'7.- 	_  •D 	 -I -- 

:/-1---- 	- -1---  

II 	I 	6.=.61••• an'  

	

I 	

41  

I:1 r 	I 
ill rjr ̀ 1.°147-1?- 	1 ow.X.41..a 

11F-3/  

	

I 	 I 
Irta.E7 

	

I 	
Li ll_ 	̀171'''''  I 
II 
oag.. 

PROPOsto •O' mar 	 ''''''' U'10111  
0.0.0•0 I 

	

I 	 r... 1•67 15' 00E 46015 	

, 

4 	1_10..70_ - -_-,...,..-_.,*-==..,..E.-  =,..,... 	±±- , ,, 	  

Farirt:.;;FES: I  rtadee 	I-E.F. 
	.1 L 	 

	

1 	4 1: 	 1 1 	.; , 	r  

	

Ç 0
0-  0-'4-  1 	1 ; 	4  ;  r wet rt. am 	- 

	

1 	 T.  L 

	

li 	 le60100 0.000 

	

00 CC100.07 	I I 

1 	I 

 

J 	! 	I 
1 	 • 	I.  

I 	

A 

11 il  ril  

	

F. 1 	i 	I I ig  1   .._.,...c.s.._J 
i 

sp. 	
I I 	 ,______-. 

	

:I 	, 

	

I- 	: 

	

1 	i 1 0 	4 _ 	
ig 	: 

.1 	
f•..r 

1 
	:I 

‘,0 1 PO 
1 

1._  _., 	6••=4.0000 1.01 v. 	 .TE  

I 14-f 'amrt-.....-- 	 111 	r  - j- 
Vg 	1 	 TFP'ii,52.: 

0  

i! C 	0 	
510,11001 460115 

- 

NOTES 

11•••6 C001766. 

• rue• c00060.1. 

1 ure tze 	 c0=6.,  

10•00 arr Cr MOM 

• STOW 000.00 .-011 EMIT 1■111.T01 
0. 	eurrC 	OS007 

▪ 01.01 cCar 

1 7011000 .0•1 

V. Gear ra covr.asl 

ZW.I'APANtlanallIf2g 

" ES":°410:14==.1%'4":147,012,7 

"-- 
n

r 

1114 - AGES 
riumfx Or Pelvenne ton - C0o006.6 

AREAS 

'`Maii17,4"4.1,1151"="7.11=°" 

..."11"X4 tr.'r11.1711. _pm.  au 

erie e .OS.1 110,117.3 

NORTHSTAR 
.-Orserning elutloG 

1101651001.00110/115106001 000.6A 0610 

P11010060)010.10:0 Inftr1(tazanneL00 

0.1 • • • 	• 1■••■-■■••_.•■ 	 07 I 0..1 

LEGEND 

O ram, •••••.•461 as occoacm 

O C0100 GlA woo 

Gaser•C ■11. Mrs. NINO 

G1GC 1106 war 0404 

O C6000 40001101  

SO 01Gc raa•C 
Gr0C 

r 0100 nar 6.6.0 

01 rorree rater 

O C6001 Sa0017 $OO 60•11.1 

ow. nor era 
111011 recC roG01 
Low 0000 

01GO 1.60•00 	491,10.1MMC FARMS 

tL1,-  maw Mt IC, mn 

gar.  0061111 mflI 111(10110 

AC Mr OSO, r■K 

0•000•100/1.0 

PMPOSIO 
nIC•Inin 4s13.1 

Ch4 

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 

FOR 
JANNDER KULLAR 

BEING A PORTICN OF SEC1101 31, 
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH. 

RANGE 3 EAST, MOUNT DIABLE BASE 
AND MERIDIAN 

CITY CP GRIDLEY 
CCUNTY OF BUTTE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 



Planning Commission Agenda Item #5B 

Staff Report 

DATE: 	 June 18, 2018 

TO: 
	

Planning Commission 

FROM: 
	

Donna Decker, Planning Department 

SUBJECT: 
	

Planning Commission Hearing Day; Consideration to change the date the 
Planning Commission will meet to an alternate day of the week. 

Recommendation 

City staff respectfully recommends the Planning Commission: 

1. 	Determine revised date for Planning Commission meeting. 

DISCUSSION 

The Planning Commission currently meets on the second Monday of each month unless a special 

meeting is required. The day of the week is subject to the review, discussion, and vote to change 

the date and/or time if desired. It has been suggested that the meeting could be held on the 

second Wednesday of each month. The Planning Commission will need to make a motion and a 

unanimous roll call vote for the change to take place. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

A notice was posted at City Hall, and on the city website. At the time this report was prepared, 

no comments had been received. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

There is no environmental review. 



Planning Commission Agenda Item #6A 
Information Report 

DATE: 	 June 18, 2018 

TO: 	 Planning Commission 

FROM: 	 Donna Decker, Planning Department 

SUBJECT: 	 Planning Commission Orientation-Roles and Responsibility 

SUMMARY: 

The Planning Commission is comprised of five members appointed by the City Council. The term 

of each Planning Commissioner is four years and is subject to reapplication and appointment. 

The Planning Commission advises the City Council on legislative policy decisions and is the 

decision-making body for quasi-judicial land use matters. 

The Commission insures the implementation of the General Plan through the planning process. 

Additionally, it also insures that all development within the City, the Area of Concern, the 

Planned Growth Area, and the Sphere of Influence (2030 General Plan) will keep the community 

goals and vision in mind. 

Staff believed that the Planning Commission would find it informative to have an orientation of 

what the roles and responsibilities are as you serve in the capacity of a Planning Commissioner. 

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Attendance 
The Planning Commission meets once each month at 6:00 p.m. The City Council has adopted 

attendance requirements for appointed Planning Commissioners. Some of these include the 

following: 

1. If a member is absent from three consecutively regularly scheduled meetings, ceases to 

be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant. 

2. A commission, committee, or board member shall be required to attend 70 percent of all 

scheduled meetings during a fiscal year. 

3. Excused absences shall be recognized for illness, family emergencies, and business 

conflicts. 

4. An attendance record is maintained by staff. The City Clerk submits an annual report to 

the City Council. If non-compliance with attendance requirements is determined, the 

City Clerk may submit a recommendation to the City Council for appropriate action. 



June 18, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting 
Public Hearing: Item 6A- Information Report 

Public Hearings 
Public Notices for any public hearing on an agenda (Use Permit, Variance, etc.) are mailed a 

minimum of 10 days before the scheduled hearing date. The notice is published in the Gridley 

Herald, is posted on the City Hall lobby bulletin board, and placed on the Planning counter. 

Other open meetings may only require a 72 hour notice in conformance with the Brown Act. 

These meetings/topics do not have land use decisions made. 

Commissioners are provided a packet that generally includes the meeting agenda, a staff report 

with attachments for each hearing item, and minutes from the previous hearing. The packet is 

distributed to you the Friday before the scheduled hearing date. 

Preparing for the meeting 
When you receive your packet on the Friday before the scheduled hearing, it is beneficial to the 

efficiency of the hearing, to have spent time reviewing the information in the packet: 

1. Review meeting agenda 

2. Review staff report 

3. Review applicable documents 

a. Zoning code 

b. General plan 

c. Land use maps 

4. Visit site/area 

5. Communicate with city staff 

6. Public contact 

At the Meeting 
The rules for conducting a hearing are based on "Roberts Rules of Order". Some of the 

procedure has been streamlined. The Planning Commission Chair conducts the meeting, opens 

and closes items, and responds to other commissioners: 

1. Chair opens meeting & notes any agenda changes 

2. Chair identifies item under consideration 

a. Chair leads public hearing, deliberations, discussions 

3. Chair can limit public speaking time to certain minutes 

Each hearing item is conducted: 

1. Receive staff report 

a. Questions posed to staff 

2. Open public hearing 

a. Questions posed to applicant 

b. Clarification and questions to staff 

3. Hear public testimony 

Page 2 of 3 



June 18, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting 
Public Hearing: Item 6A- Information Report 

4. Close public hearing 

5. Commission discussion and questions to staff 

6. Motion made determining the application of CEQA and the project findings 

7. Vote taken 

Types of Decisions 
There are three types of decisions made in local government; Ministerial which are mandatory 

approval if conditions are met, Quasi-judicial which are factually based, and Legislative which 

are based on policy and ordinances. 

Findings 
Findings are the rationale used in making a decision and are developed for the general public, 

interested parties, the governing body (City Council), other governmental entities, and the 

courts should a decision be questioned. 

Appeal Process 
Some projects may be appealed to another decision-making body if an applicant, a 

commissioner or a city council member does not support the decision made. 

1. Some staff decisions may be appealed to the Planning Commission 

2. Planning Commission decisions may be appealed to City Council 

3. City Council decisions may be appealed to the Courts 

Planning Framework 
Planning Framework 

1. General Plan 

2. Specific Plans 

3. Zoning 

4. Subdivisions 

5. Development Agreements 

6. Design Review 

7. Dedication & Fees 

8. Environmental Review 

9. Permit Streamlining Act 

After the hearings 
After resolutions are approved by the Planning Commission at a meeting, it will be prepared for 

signature by the Chair. 

Minutes from the previous meeting are submitted to the Planning Commission in draft form. 

The adopted minutes will then be printed for record. 

Page 3 of 3 



City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Roles and Responsibilities 

• Advisory board to the City Council 

for planning and development in 

the city and the sphere 

• Assures the General Plan is 

implemented 

• Decision-making body 

Now what? 



-ir 

"kV / 

Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

City of (bridle?) 
Planning Commission OrlentatLon 

Roles and Responsibilities 
• Review meeting agenda 

• Review staff report 

• Review applicable documents 
— Zoning code 

— General plan 

— Land use maps 
(http://gridley.chicomapworks.corn) 

• Visit site/area 

• Communicate with city staff 

• Public contact 



Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Meeting Agenda 

REGULAR MEETING 
	

CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

5:30 P.M. MONDAY 
	

685 Kentucky Street, Gridley, CA 

DATE 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 	BY CHAIR 

ROLL CALL RECORDING SECRETARY 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

1.1 	Approval of Planning Commission minutes 

2.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2.1 Project Title and Description 

3. REGULAR AGENDA — no items. 

4. REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 

5. COMMUNITY FORUM 
6. ADJOURNMENT 



Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

City of Gridley 

Planning Commission Orientation 

Staff Report 

• Applicant's submittal information 

• Research data 

• Technical information 

• Relationship of the proposal to 

community goals 

• Relationship to surrounding land 
uses 

• Findings of fact 



Ernba Land Use.1 
Ws Lisp 

tlel`O 

Land Use 

i 

, 

\ 	-,1 	, L- 
; 

Exhibl Land Use-9 
lend Use Diagram 

MAKI 

.... 

: 

: 

LI 

,.. 	, 	I 	- • f -  1  il.-- 	. 

/
' 

IMI ■■•■• 

■ .............. 
MI ..................■ ......... 

--- -  :Li- 	4,4 

j--- 
[. 	. --- ... 

— 

;---4 

4 	- 	• 

I 	--- 
i 

: 

", s 

\ \ 	/ 

- 

..-P 
----: 

III 

 
......—.,............... 

\ 
s 

CL,1 

City of 
Bl9gs 

I 

City of •\ 
• Gridley \ 

\, 

City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

Review applicable documents 

• General Plan — Area Map and 



Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Land Use Intensity & Density 
Designations 

Table Land Use-5 
Allowable Density and Intensity 

Land Use Designation Maximum Lot 
Coverage 

Maximum Building 
Height 

Maximum Density 
(DU/AC) 

Agriculture N/A N/A N/A 

Agricultural Industrial* 80% 65' N/A 

Industrial* 80% 65' N/A 

Commercial 90% 50' N/A 

Neighborhood Center Mixed Use 90% 40' N/A 

Downtown Mixed Use 100% 50' 10-30 

Park 20% 35' 

Open Space N/A N/A N/A 

Public 60% 45' 

Residential, Very Low Density 40% 30' 0.5-2 

Residential, Low Density 40% 30' 2-4 

Residential, Medium Density 40% 30' 5-8 

Residential, High Density 1 50% 30' 9-15 

Residential High Density 2 60% 40' 15-30 



City of Gi'ridley 
Pianruna Commission Orientation 

Review applicable documents 

• Zoning Map 

(http://griciley.chicomapworks.corn) 

• Zoning Code 

(vvi,  Luttliegal.com/library/ca/  
Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 



City of Gridley 
arming Commi sion Orientation 

Visit the Site or Area of Consideration 

• Become familiar with the area 

• Review the context of site 

• Focus on planning issues 

Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

• Consider community needs and long 
term goals 



Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

City of Lyriciley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Communicate with staff 

• Pose questions to staff in advance of 
the public hearing 

• Inform staff of concerns you have 

and any issues intended to be raised 
at the public hearing 

• Inform staff of additional information 
you may need to make a decision 

• Meet with staff 



Preparing 
For the 
Meeting... 

Citt, 	G-riciley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Public contact 

• Proponents and Opponents 

communicate opinions prior to 

meeting 

• Listen to concerns 

• Share information with staff 

• If you are asked a question from a 

citizen, the media, or others, contact 

staff 



At the 
Meeting... 

City of Grid lev,/ 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Roles and Responsibilities-Chair 

• Chair opens meeting & notes 

any agenda changes 

• Chair identifies item under 

consi

▪ 

 deration 

• Chair leads public hearing 

deliberations 

• Chair can limit public speaking 
time to certain minutes 



L_A-tv --)7-  Gridlei," 
Planning commission Orientation 

Roles and Responsibilities- 
Commissioners 

• Questions to staff 

• Questions to applicant 

• Receives public comment 

• Public hearing closed- 
commission discussion and 
questions to staff 

At the 
Meeting... 

• Motion is made 



At the 
Meeting... 

City of or Grid ley 
Mannino commission Orientation 

How to make a motion 

• Three types of motions 
— Basic 

• "I move that we approve... 1/ 

— Amendment to Motion 

• "I move that we approve ...with 
the following additional 
conditions...." 

— Substitute Motion 

• "/ move to make a substitute 
motion..." 



City Ofr G-idley 
Planning commission Orientation 

What kinds 
of 
Decisions 
Are 
Made? 

Types of Decisions 

• Ministerial 

— Mandatory approval if conditions 
are met 

• Quasi-judicial 

— Factual 

• Legislative 

— Policy 



City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Ministerial-no discretion 
Staff level 

• Mandatory issuance of permit 
if conditions are met 

What other 
kinds of 
Decisions 
Are 
Made? 

 



What kind of 

Decision 
Are we 

Making? 

of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Quasi-judicial-discretionary 

Decision by Planning 

Commission can be appealed 

• Conditional Use Permits 

• Variances 

• Williamson Act cancellations 

• Certificates of Compliance 

• General Plan Consistency 

• Habitat Conservation Plan 

amendments 



What kind of 
Decision 
Are we 
Making? 

City of 	'ley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Legislative-Policy decision by City 
Council-discretionary 

A Recommendation by Planning 
Commission forwarded 

• Annexations 

• Zoning and zoning code amendments 

• General Plan adoption 

• Special assessment establishment 

• Road abandonment 

• Specific Plans/Planned Unit 
Developments 

• Habitat conservation plans 



What 
Are 

Findings? 

c ity f Gridley 
Plannina C,onarniscion Orientation 

Findings 

The rationale used in making a 
decision 

• Developed for: 

— General Public 

— Interested parties 

— Governing body 

— Other governmental entities 

— Courts 



What 
Are 
Appeals? 

City or Gridley 
Pia nina Commission Orientation 

Appeal to another decision- 
making body 

• Some staff decisions may 
be appealed to the 
Planning Commission 

• Planning Commission 
decisions may be appealed 
to City Council 

• City Council decisions may 
be appealed to the Courts 



What 
Is the 
Planning 
Framework? 

tty cf Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Planning Framework 
• General Plan 
• Specific Plans 
• Zoning 
• Subdivisions 
• Development Agreements 
• Design Review 
• Dedication & Fees 
• Environmental Review 
• Permit Streamlining Act 



What 
Is the 
Planning 
Framework? 

City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

General Plan 
• Foundation for local land use 
• Provides a vision for the future 
• Gridley General Plan is to 2030 
• Creates the communities goals 

and policies 
• All other land use ordinances 

and policies result from the 
General Plan 

• Projects cannot proceed unless 
consistent with the General Plan 



What 
Is the 
Planning 
Framework? 

City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Specific Plans/Planned Unit 
Developments 

• Detailed general plan for a 
specific area 

• May be used for larger areas 
to create policy and specific 
land uses consistent with the 
General Plan 

• Projects must be consistent 
with the Specific Plan after 
adoption 



What 
Is the 
Planning 
Framework? 

City of Gric (Ai 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Zoning 
• Provides distinct land uses 

within the city 
• Identifies which uses may 

be located in which areas 
• Determines acceptable 

adjacent uses 
• Provides for intensity of use 
• Establishes development 

standards 



City of Gridley 
arming Commission Orientation 

What 

Is the 

Planning 

Framework? 

Subdivisions-Map Act 

• Governs how land is 
subdivided 

• Subdivisions are minor 
— Less than four or fewer 

parcels 

• Subdivisions are major 
— Greater than five parcels 



What 
Is the 
Planning 
Framework? 

l'z-cqj 	dley Gri 0 4_ 
Planning Commission Orientation 

Development Agreements 
• Detailed contract between the city 

and the developer 
• Negotiation 
• Locks in the rules for the 

development applicable to both 
parties 

• Specifies a duration the contract is 
in effect 

• Should be reviewed annually to 
assess a developer's performance 

• Can be amended 
• Can be terminated 



City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

What 

Is the 

Planning 

Framework? 

Design Review 

• Enhances aesthetics for the 
community 

e Usually a part of the zoning 
process/code 

• Identifies preferred 
architectural standards 



What 
Is the 
Planning 
Framework? 

City of Gridley 
Plannino Commission Orienta on 

Dedication and Fees(exactions) 
• Imposed on projects to 

offset demands on public 
resources 

• Ownership or interest is 
transferred to city 

• Must be related to and 
proportionate to the 
impacts of a development 

• Findings must be made 



What 
Is the 
Planning 
Framework? 

City of Gridley 
Planning L,on-irnission Orientation 

Environmental Review 
• CEQA-California 

— California Environmental 
Quality Act 

• NEPA-Federal 
— National Environmental Policy 

Act 

• Does not make a decision 
• Provides information for 

decision-makers 
• Findings must be made 



YES 

..................... .... ... ........ 	.. . 

YES Finding of no 
new impact 

or NINO • ..... 
	.:.:wr.mmarsiattur-er<5.1  YE211:121.2.1.10.,  

\It 

me41..., 	'..,77",-1:7•11--- 	—"'"— .--M=',.,-*,—.7=r—:-".'---.7.7.1F-::::. 

sfigiiii"."- ... ' 

,..,,.;  

L7ZIE41... 

YES 

1 Dca 1IitV  kJ 
'44 	p irt 1 1'11 

t 	1.1.1 

YES 

City qf Gridley 
Planning Commission tentatton 

What 
Is the 

Planning 

Framework? 

Environmental Review 

Project Reqtiires an EIR. 
. 	. 	t.. 



City of ridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

What 

Is the 

Planning 
Framework? 

Permit 

Streamlining 

Act 

A Guide to California Planning 

Pg. 68 William Fulton, 1999 

Tirye Perllmig.  Process 

Developer brings application to the 
Planning Department which examines 
project and conducts environmental review. 

Developer then presents project 
to the Planning Commission. 

Citizens comment.... Under the Permit Streamlining 
Act, the Planning Commission must act within 
one year of original application. Decision may be 
appealed to City Council or Board of Supervisors. 



City of Gridley 
Planning Commission Orientation 

References 
• Planning Commissioner's 

Handbook-League of California 
Cities 

• City of Gridley 2030 General Plan- 
EDAW 

Now 	• City of Gridley Website 
We 	 • Guide to California Planning- 
Are 	 William Fulton, 2nd  Edition, 1999 

Ready! 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43

